berson of. Umon State
m s McGowan ,han-man of : he‘_




ahl's Reflections

Metro Banke-

Pell

“Plans forPell Clty snew Metro Bank are
progressmg on scHedule accordmg 0 the
- Bank’s President Ray Cox. The initial capi=
talization -of $2 milion has ‘beer rai
through the sale of stock. “The ideal nu
of shareholders fora new bankis 225
and ‘that i$ the’ ‘range we- ended up;'

organizer’s phllosophy was to getthe stock -
as w1dely distributed in“the commumty as -

possible,” said Cox.

Orgamzers of the oank plan to open for ‘
business in temporary quarters during the-

~month.of May, while construction proceeds
on the permanent: fac1hty, Wthh is'sched-

temporary mobile ba

nent building will both be located on-a.two
acre-lot-on Highway-231;-south -of Water -
Tank Road. *“Alabama Power Company.

owns 210 front feet just south of Water Tank
Road. There will be<a 300 front-foot lot
between the beginning of the bank property
and Alabama Power Company’s property”’
Cox said.

Bank Bmldmg Corporanon of Atlanta ‘

will supervise construction of thi¢: bankbmld-

ing. They-also assistéd in'the final site se' e

tion process. Thelr only employee in Pell
City during construction ‘will be the: Prolect

Manager, who will coordinate the bmldmg‘

process. The actual work will be performed
by local craftsman on a competitive bid

“basis, and. supphes/ materials will be pur-.

chased locally. Bids'on the site work will be
accepted - during -the week of March- 20

Bank Building Corporauon has been in.

business for 75:years and all they dois buxld
financial institutions. “We willhavea build-
ing that Pell City will be proud of” Cox said:

Stephen T. Whiitle has -accepted the po-"

sition of Vice Presidentand will be in charge

s

of the leadmg funcnon for Metro Bank. He = -~
usal 1965 graduate of Pell City High School .-,

and is looking forward to returning to Pell -
City, “The organizers feel fortunate to have ~

up ‘the Loan' Department. He has |
ver:20-years of lending expérience having

major factor in the’success of abank, and we

- ‘beligve that with Steve Whittle, myself and

Chairman of the Board Bob Spivey, who -

ill have an expérienced-and’ dlver31-“j !
i endmg team.,” - .

~The remainder of the staff, which is ini-
ually pro;ectcd toconsistof 6 additionalem-.
ployees, will be hired before the bank openis
‘in temporary quarters in May, according to

Cox. “We plan to employ astaffof 151020 - -
by theendof our third y year of operation. The .

organizers view the bank-as another new:

mdusl:ry for Pell City” said Cox
Organizers of Metro

(Bob) Spivey, Jr., form

,presxdcnt of SouthTrust Bank and cirrent )
president and chief .executive officer of .-
-Bedford Financial Corp; -in Bummgham

Gene Morris, state manager of Contel of the

‘South, Inc.; Joe M. Dorough; ownerof Cisco )

Auto Parts and Radio Shack in Pell City: Dr.

“John'E. Haynes, local physician; GeorgeE

Williams, recently retired subdistrict man- ..
ager of Alabama Power Company, JohnAz:

-PeGaris; local pharmagcist, busmessmanand: -t

city councilman; Dr. R F. (Bam) Cox ,Long .

-time local dentist; andEdgarK.(Ned) Paine; -

chief executive officer of Amerex Corp. in
Trussville. :

meone of Steve’s background and ability - .

W( rkedFmancecompames savmgs&loans o
and banks.” Mr. Whittle' comes o Metro
- Bank from First National Bank of Colimbi-
‘ana; “The quality of the loan portfolioisa . -

e:head of the Loan Committee, the,




The Pell City
Centennial

The Bank

by George Williars

IThe articles appearing in ouf Pelf City
Centenniai seclion are presenfed by Mr.
George Williams in recognition of the Cen-
tennial. The Pell City Journal has been
proud fo bring these to you. Two more
installments wijy appear in our next edition.

With the assurance, in 1902, of an industry to provide
numerous well paying jobs, steady employment and a

irst successful one to be established in this county.
With the able assistance and direction of a number of

markable record in the banking industry of the day.
hile most banks were issuing script or failing com-
astely, the relatively new bank in Pel] City would re-
in on a cash basis, meeting local payrolls regularly,
Tnishing cash for cotton Crops and paying checks as
1al. Mr. Cogswell’s careful planning and meticulous
2ctions of his business partners had served him wel]
fing this particular crisis. By November, 1916 the
tk would be proclaimed as St. Clair County’s oldest,
;est and strongest financial institution,
hen the Bank of St. Clair County opened its doors for
iness in 1903, Sumter Cogswell found himself in the
ership role of yet another business venture. He was
ed as President of the bank, and remained in that
«city for a number of years. McLane Tilton, E.J.

Mautz, Arthyr Draper, J. Fall Roberson, Sr,]J.H.Moore of
Coal City, Frank Holland Lathrop of Riverside and L.
Cook served as the new bank’s first Board of Directors,

lish itself a5 5 national bank. The name was changed to
the First Nationa] Bank of Pell City and McLane Tilton

lot where it once stood.

In 1918, John Skelton Williams, U.S. Comptroller of
Currency, issued a setofrulesand instructions that were
notvery highly regarded by Mr. Tilton and other officials
of the First Nationa] Bank of Pell Cj ty. Due to the disin-

"During the economic
downturn of 1907 the bank...
would continue on 4 cash
basis, meeting local payrolls
reguarly...”

clination of the bank’s officials to obey Mr. William’s

Rame up to the present day.

Notonly did the bank weather the crisis that developed
during 1907, but j¢ has continued to survive all the other
financial storms to develop since that time including the
most disastrous financia] collapse that occurred during
the years 1929 ¢ 1932.

Union State has con tinued to grow and Prosper, and at

February 6, 1990 - The Peji City Journal - 7
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THE PELL &iT¥ NEWS
xtille Workers -
in Down CIO-

lock Hill S. C.--The c. L O
xtile Workers Union was de-
jvely rejected as. collective
rgaining agent - for the em-
oyees of the A.rqgoq—Baldwin

1lls here'by a vote of 416 tol.

15 in an election held Tuesday,
an. 4th by the National Labor
elations Board. -

This was the second defeat suf-

ered by this union"in its attempt
o “organize” this plant. The first
ilection, also resulting in their
-ejection, was held approxi-

nately a year ago.

ALABAMA HIGHLIGHTS .. |

When Iberville, “the’rfamous}
French explorer-sailing for- Louis
XIV, launded on! Dauphin i§land
January 31, 1898, he was con-
vinced that the Mississippi River
emptled into Mobile Bay. Fur-
ther exploration revealed hls er-
ror, but he latér went on to lo-
cate the mouth of the great river.

Iberville was one in a Canad-
ian family of 12 sons. Each of his
himself, did 8
stretch in either the French mik
the day.

brothers, like

itary or naval forces of

can be found.

the state, sald, "The

of human events . .+ "

Alsbama’s firs}

old.

Later Cllay.became the elghth

an BOvVErnor of his state.

N

Along the banks of the Als-
bama River not far frami Sardis,
97 different species of omk trees

In 1818 publication of The:
Huntsville Republican, in com-
menting on health conditions in
general
healthiness: of our state l8 no less
a subject,"not only cf congratu-
lation, but of the most_heartfelt
gratitude to the Allwise Disposer

Consiltution
provided that the Stiate Supreme
Court should be composed of Cir-
cuit Court judges until 1825, Cle-
ment C. Cliay, judge of the fifth
circuit, was elected by his asso-
1 cjates ag the first chiel justice of

Alabama. He was only 31 years

i .

UNION STATE BANE .

! Piciorial Review ol Poll City Business Houses - .+ ™ e

P W R
Gosbeboerte o il

)

Av_br_x_dgie .
News -
. By .

Pauline -

.:..;n:..;..:..;-.:..:u:.‘:..:..;.-;.....;.‘;..:..:..'_,;;..;».;..:.-
Visiting the John Lackey's
Sunday were Mr. and Mrs. Lee

mond:_ of Tolladega.
Mr. and Mrs. ‘Boyd Collum

. .Sg

home for the week end from Ft.
Bexning.
The Hewlett Walkers had e
mother Mrs, Adams and sisters,
Bonnie and Helen, of Hunisville,
with them for the week end. - -
Mr. and Mrs. Buster Brazier
and son and Mr. and Mrs. Jim
Abrams’ visited relatives in Blue
Mountain, Sunday.
Mrs. “Red” Brazier and Mrs.
Flossie Gallupy shopped in Annis-
ton, Friday.
Mr. and Mrs. Tillman Springer
f North Birmingham, visited Mr,’
and Mrs. .A. D. Crance, Sunday.
Mr. Crance says it will nat be
long belore we wan't have to go
tp Mobile tg . 500 . the Azelias
rcause he and the wife have put
some out up at his place.
Mr, and Mrs. Bob Adams and
son spent Sunday with Mr. and
Mrs, W. H. Foals,
Mr, and Mrs. Flossie Gallups
and Mr. and Mrs, Red Brazler
motored to Gneonta and Birmsng-
harn, Sunday.
Visiting the Huey Dickey fam-

ety tow

ue

Hubbard, Mr, and Mrs. Gené Vin- |y
cent and Mr, and Mrs. Fred Ham- | 4y,

shopped in Birmingham Saturday. | Mi
t. and Mrs. Horoce ‘Walker} g,
Fand 3on vislted' in Lincoln with
-} his mether Sunday. Walker wasidr

fa:

iy Sunauy. were, Mr. snd Mrs.
Frunk Alverson, Mr. dnd Mrs. J.
C. Witlimns und ° Mrs. Horace
Wright, ’
. pae. and Mrs, Wade Apple ana
Mrs. Brona Appie of Heedsvilie,
N. ., visited nere over tne week
end with the Clyde 'furner’s
Qur most sweere sympathy is
. extendea to Mr. and Mrs, Loyle
| sims in tne death of themr little
uaughtlers. . -
., sicert Harris celebrated his
Bist birtngay Dupgay in granc
siyle willy a Big caner ac h
nuine, Present were, WL and Mrs
murvin ‘lurner and IBmuiy, Mt
anu Mrs, James McCouougt
-u~ 1:anros Harfis, Kugene Har



old.
Later Clay ‘became the eighth

) CIELIES HE MIC 11650 LA Jummews e
Y ‘Alabama. He was only 31 years
governor of his state.
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Union State Bank

From a very modest beginning
in February 1903, the Union Blala
Bank at Pell City has grown {o
be one of the soundest banking
institutions in the counlry.

Opening its doors for businass
as the Bank of St. Clair County In
a location now occupied by M. L.
Lewis and Son Greeery, {lrst
day’s deposits on February 9,
1903, totaled $3,403.08.

Interior of the bink has recent-
ly been remodeled throughout,
new massive vault doors, new
and miodern counters, and hew'
safe deposit boxes, replaced the
old equipment. New tile flooring
was also added, giving the inter-
for a lock of modenity and beau-
ty. This marked the first time
the bank had been remodeled
inside since the present building
was constructed in 1914; )

A camera’s eye-view of the re-

modeled interiov.is shown in thej.
top panel, In the second view aré’

JACKSONVXLLE. FLA, 8.10| shown, from left to right, Miss
. ’ .| Adelle Hardwick, cashier; Miss
: Lois Compton assistant cashier;
o ereerreneeneirns 1310 0 L A '
DETROIT, MICH . Miss Helen Bain, Miss Betly
P ) Bain, and Miss Evelyn Nelson,
BAL?‘IMORE. MD. :\ 14.45{ toljers. In the lower group Miss
R Helen Bain and Miss Nelson aore
CHICAGO. ILL, ogeees 1235 shown at work, left, and Miss
e - ’ Hardwick and Miss Beuy Bain,

NEW YORK. N. Y. . 17.35 ) FighL.
\ The Bank of St Clau County

[ cese 3OO

up the

son, -

Tilten,

1903, t

president,;
Hardwick, cashier,
J. Fall Roberson Sr.,
Hardwick Roy H.
Pat Roberson,

Pat Roberson was made presi-
dent of the banl in 1827, 'He suc-
ceeded C. R. Fay, who went to
New Orleans ag an official.of the
Federal Reserve Bank, The Rtob!
erson inlerest assumed control of
the bank on the dekth-of:McLane

bank. M.

From opening day.
slightly ‘less

than™ ™

C“u‘zwell re: bank-has heen -
mained 8§ Chaiy man af’ the Bqard
until his recent daath,

- Present offlcers mys Pat Rober-
and Miss Adele
Directors' are,
Miss Adele
Holladay -and

deposits of
$3500.00 in

ingreased frem
time o time {q keep pace with the
umwth of the comrnunity served
by the bank. Present assets total
more than $2 million,

Some of the depositors on open-
ing day were, S. D. Kilgroe, Jpke
Gary, H. N. Leney H. B. Guy,
Hardie Jones and Dr. J. T. Brown,
Mr. Gary {s the only one who sur-
vives ‘this group.

: Az W, Stewart, well-knowpSt
Claif countian, — negotiated

Tcst Toan with the banic on o enl
STig-tay T T Taterosting 1o pote
that Mr. Stewart and some of his
children and grandchildren haye

virs, Brona Appie Ol neeusviucg,

m. L., vislted nere uver the week

end with the Clyde ‘furner's
Qur most sincere sympathy is

: extended ‘to Mr. and prs, Doyle
| sims in tne death (f theiwr little

uuughters

par, mtoert Harrxs celebmted his
H1st burtnday bupday jn granc
style with' @ g Gianer av hi
auine, Fresent were, ir. and Mrs
maurvin ‘lurner and amuiy, i
anu  Mrs, James McCouougt
wrs. Leorge parris, Kugene Har
i3 ano MvuEs howard, nom Lgeal

r, cma s, rreaman heanc
(RO qnu uwsmer ot Jacksor
Viley ua., are nere with r. an
rs, VI Kendrick,

mr, and Mrs. Loute Griffin o
latidacga SpPeit wusluay Yokl i
“4nQ s, hOUETT rurst,

iiev, ana s, Henry Po(ts hi
a pleasant visit 1o Marion Cou
oy .Ahpg WEeh Ciive MY Sinler, vl
wary nuley  valie home wi
wiem for a visit here,

Standey-and rrankie Ann K
oy spent 'the weexk end wiu Lo
granaparents, Mr, and Mrs. J.
Kirby. -~
S Whilten and Red and Pr
gy Juyce bruzier epjoyed an o
wr supper with Lots and Flos

been, {riends and pustomers sifice
the bank’s opening -until the

he capital armunt of the present. (Photo by Hoyett Scotl).

Galtups Friday night.’
Sgt. and Mis, Charles Bro
are here fram New York for ¢
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Groundbreaking Ceremonies

Mrs. Gloria 'V, Roberson,
Union State Bank president, is
ictured turning the first spade
of dirt at the groundbreaking
ceremony for Union State’s new
tuilding, which was held last
Friday morning,

A large -gatheving  of - local
dignitaries. and ¢itizens attend-
ed the event, and were served

coffec "and  doughnuts at the
present Union State Bank fol-
lewing the brief ceremony,

‘Looking on" as. Mrs. Rober-
son turns the first spadeful are
(left fo rihgt), Tom Casaday,
director; Lee Ormond, cashier;

Amos  Hargett, executive_ vice

president;  Jimmy Aﬁams,
architect; Hugh Motes, general

cantracmr- and Otis Perry, Pell
City mayor. : -

Constructxcn is unden vay. -for
the mew build ling, which will be

- located, immediately east ‘of the

pr'esent bailding, on 20th- Street
s scheduled

manths.
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UNION STATE BANK
15 North 20th Street

Pell City, Aloboma 35125 PLACE
Full Service Bank

Established 1903 — Member F.D.LC. STAMP
Phone: 338-3351 HERE

POST CARD

Address

Roymond W. May — 8024 No. th. Awe., Birmingham, Ala. 3520t

121803




PELL CITY BANK OPENS—Pell City Mayor Joe

. Kilgroe cuts’a ribbon ‘to officially open the new

People’s Bank in his city. Tom Milner (left) is president
of the bank. (Photo by Mewbourne). :
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X1E'S WATER WONDERLAND

New Bank Buiiding I

Officials of Pell City’s Union
State Bank announced this week
plans for a new home for their
financial instifution. The new
facilities will be located on the

“entire half block between Cogs-
well avenue and First avenue
north, facing the St. Clair Fed-
eral Savings and Loan bididing,

The building was designed by
Cobb, Adams and Benton, Bir-

mifigham  architects, It will be

of Williamshurg design to com:

plement the existing general
character of the area. The new
building will feature two drive-
in windows, seven teller spaces,
two loan and discount windows,
a large jobby, conference room,
offices for the Bank’s exectives
and an employee’s lounge.
Estimates of the cost wera not
released by bank  officials, but
it was stated that a building
confract would be awarded. just
as soon as’ architects couwld re-

lease compie i) plans. It is ex-
pected that building contract
will be let within three monchs,
possibly less,

Included in plans for the new
building is a park and sitting
area on the corner of Cogswell
Avenue and 20th street which
has become generally known in
the past few years as “Wisdom
Cornep Jr.”

“The. park will-feature - a.paved
area with raised concrete flow-
S Al wlanben harlg h(‘.m‘hGS,

THURSDAY, JUNE 22, 1967

Pell City

redwood divider strips and the
existing sign of the Union State
Bank whicn is a landmark in
Pell City.

This institution which enjoys
a long record: - of success and
service to the people of this
community -and: South §i. Clair
County was established 1 :903
as - the First National Bank. The
present building was - construct-

ed-aud-oceupied in - 1912. The

name was changed to Union
State Bank in 1918, .



OFFICERS

S. F. BURT

President

HEFLIN HAYNES

Ist. Viee President

PAUL TURNER

Executive Vice President

DIRECTORS

S.F  BURT H. E. HOLLADAY
B. HEFLIN HAYNES HOWELL HENDERSON

PAUL TURNER A. D. GRIFFIN

JOE W. KILGROE H. L EUBANKS SAINT CLAIR FEDERAL
F. O. WHITTEN HAROLD WILLIAMS Savings and Loan Association
PAUL J. POPE

1920 First Ave. North

Pell City, Ala.

OFFICE STAFF

SARAH |. STEWART
LORENE C. SMITH

Current Dividend Rate 4%,




STATEMENT OF CONDITION

$t. Clair Federal Savings And Loan Association

PELL CITY, ALABAMA

AS OF JUNE 30, 1965
(After payment of Dividends)

ASSETS

First Mortgage Loans

Loans on Savings Accounts
Other Loans

Office Properties and Equipment (Less Depreciation)
Cash on Hand and in Banks

Investments and Securities

Deferred Charges and Other Assets

LIABILITIES

Savings Accounts
Advances from FHLB
Other Liabilities
Specific Reserves
General Reserves
Surplus

$3,691,237.09
70,257.11
100,856.70
118,933.62
237,396.39
173,658.97
49,164.15

$4,441,504.03

$3,811,733.03
350,000.00
84,782.37
3,266.32
163,593.19
28,129.12

$4,441,504.03
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OPEN HOUSE SUNDAY AT UNION STATE BANK

The beantiful new Umm ;Sfate Bank- buxldm« (p:ct\ued.

above), will -throw. open 1£s~(lomjs to people.of .the com-
unily an€ surrounding arca on Sunday, Nov. 24, from
2:00 to 5:00 p.n. for an open. house celebration,

Mrs. Gloria Roberson, president, and Amos Ilargdt
exeeutive vice president, have extended a cordial invita-
tion fo everysne to come and inspect their mew guarters
Sunday. Union State employees will serve refreshments
and conducl tours throughout the building for all visitors.

Also, some surprises are said to be in stere for visitors
to the bank on Friday and Saturday, during the nermal

“on Sunday and to get a close, firs
.ty of their bm{dmg and the mmicrn bankmg\ ‘k?z,
g

bankmg hours, prior-{o-the. open-house obscrvan('c

The News-Aegis joins with many others in ¥hecom-
munity in congratulating the officers, directors and em- %,
ployces of Union State Bank on this occasion. The mag-/ p %y
nificient new edifice which they have pmvxded does "lea QI ,'
credit to the city in general and {o {lle business ¢¢ });,,,

“munily in particular. ‘ o T

We: urge everyone to visit with the Union Stale 7 ;?e,q,
-hand look at b’ 4, 4, &y

they are now oftLl‘mg
AN



(Fxcerpted from “The Hlstory '

of St. Clair County,” by Mame
Lou Teague Crow, 1973}

In 1903, The Bank of St Clau'_
County was orgamzed ‘with
Sumter Cogswell as presxdent
Frank H. Lathrop as ‘vice-
‘president, and McLane Tilton-

and J. Mantz as cashiers. 'In. .

1910 a new charter ‘was
obtained, and the bank became

First Natxonal of Pell City: The o
name was changed in-1918 to

Union State Bank. It was’ the
first bank to be established in

St. Clair County and has served E

the public contmually ever
since. There was another’ bank

of short duration - called ‘Pell-.
City.Bank and Trust Company, -

which was in operation from .
1910-1911.{ Today there are two
strong bankmg houses in" Pell
City, Union State and the
Peopless Bank. Also located
there is St. Clair Federal
Savings and Loan Assocciation.

The first Sunday School wasa’:

"Union school and was orgamzed]_
“by Mrs. Carol Alverson, Bays
D. Cather, Sr.,
.Fred Mlller w1th the help ‘of
" inany others. It was held in the-

building which stood behind

Pell City Drug: Company. The:
‘building also served as Mr.
Cather’s printing shop, .as he

was at that time the editor of °
The Peli City News. Small kegs -

and wooden boxes from -the
grocery were used for seats.
- Soon church services were held
* in this building on Sunday mght
From' this" humble beginning;
the Pell City Methodist
Episcopal Church came -into
being. The Presiding Elder
c¢ame down from Gadsden. to
help with the orgamzatlon A
church building was erected on
the site of the present building.

"Virgin Episcopal -
-.‘Biskop. Beckwith of-
. Alabamia Diocese held services "

and W. H and -

_ iquarterly conference Bays
D.Cather was appointed church
clerk, steward, and secretary of:
"Sunday School: E.E.
Emeérson was sent by the North
Ala ama Conference to the the

1age to be performed in'the -
ch was thatof J.F- M_xller to

‘bout 1904, the Baptnst

'orgamzed a congregatlon Adne
‘City. Their first: bmldmg*

‘ elghteen charter: members
" The drustees.were M.J.-Smith; |

‘Mr. Mitchell, and JH. Phllhps
The- Reverend Mr. Burns was
thé:first pastor. .

* The ‘first little schoolhouse
was later occupied by the
'congregatxon of St. Mary the
Chirch:

there’ many times. For a brief

“period their director. was Dr.
Blacklock of Anniston. Today
. there are many fine churches in
the .~
‘newest being Our Lady- of the

and around Pell City, -
Lake Catholic Church.

- In1903, Dr. R.A. Martin came“
to’. make his home and :to

vpractxce medicine in Pell. Clty
He became one of the town’s
most public-spirited citizens,

- contributing much . to’ thee
welfare of his fellow townsmen

He established Pell City Drug
Company and Pell' City

“Infirmary. His younger brother,

Dr. Claude Martin, was the
town’s first dentist.

The town’s first hospxtal was
the ‘Gertrude Comer Hospital,
which was sustained by
Avondale Mills. It began

the-

operation soon after the mill

Nt A e

B

who came from Ashville in 19(),3;

daté inh

- was purchased by the Comérs. was dn able attorney, and his '~ caskets,
Dr. Martin was head of the son, Victor, also practiced law  a bier, a
medical staff, and Miss Elsie in Pell Clty Frank B. Embry ~with wh1
Dunn was head of - nursing . cameasayounglawyer and hds into" the
services. It was under these two  given his time and energy in Kknown I
people that Miss Ruby Zackie, . many civic and religious. - 'was mos
St. Clair County Health Nurse, activities. ' Charlie P. Pratt, " new. ver
received her training. The St, . McLane Tilton, and Gardenerx -fxrst funi
Clair Memorial Hospital, which Gréene were all practxcmg_ it
is supported by county taxes,is attorneys. = - . devastat
located in Pell City, and it saxd One of the oldest busmess." once ‘ca
. to be one of the best equipped establishments in the-town.is _that this
small: hospxtals in the state. _ Pell City Hardware Company, _he reacl
When Pell "City became a organized in 1904 with John W. - floor . f«
branch county. seat for St. Clair Moore as president, and R.M: ‘occasio
- County, prominent lawyers Alverson, Claude Alverson, and His wife
" came to make theirhomes heré.  Hardie Cornett as the -aSS'ociat‘e . Willingt
. W.A. Starnes, whose wife. was members of the firm. C.0. Lacy  his busi
Selma Eaton, was:one of the has owned the store since 1961.  "them,
first and one of the best. His..  Kilgroe Funeral Home was ' underta
oldest son, Thurston, returned begun in 1908 by Thomas J. have it
- to practxce here after receiving . Abbott. The only requirements Abbott
his law degree. M.M. S’mith,  for ‘directing funerals at this

Co

2 |

AR

@ank oi .»t Qlair Gounty, ipell CBity, E\Iaban

; _Sumter 0095wel|

Pre.ﬂdent

BOARD OF D!RECTORS '

Geo. W. Pratt, President Pcll City ) Suniter Cogswell,
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Lathrop-Hatten Lumber Com-
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